OFFICE OF CONSTABLE
Bobby Gutierrez
Williamson County Precinct 3

MEMORANDUM

TO: Williamson County Commissioner's Court
FROM: Bobby Gutierrez, Constable Pct.3
DATE: June 6, 2011

SUBJECT: Confirmation of Deputy Appointment

Pursuant to LGC 86.011, | respectiully request your confirmation to the appointment of David Ray
Moore as Deputy Constable Precinct 3 to fill 2 deputy constable position vacancy.

David Moore successfully completed an extensive selection process and background
investigation to ensure we selected an experienced, well qualified and high caliber individual to
serve Williamson County law enforcement. ’

David Moore has honorably served the Taylor Police Department since 1997 to present. He is
held in high regard by his current employer and is highly recommended. He possesses the
experience, maturity and integrity needed to be an effective deputy constable.

Your confirmation of David Moore as an appeinted Precinct 3 Deputy Constable will help provide
the previously approved resources to serve our community.

Respectfully,

JEs,

Bobby Gutierrez, Constable Precinct 3



